From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

To: McBride, Tim (Fed); Stine, Kevin M. (Fed); Dodson, Donna F. (Fed)
Subject: Re: SO 2.3 Strengthen Domestic Commerce_v1+NIST (002).docx
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2019 1:04:26 PM

We have announced round 2 on January 30, 2019.

From: "McBride, Tim (Fed)" <timothy.mcbride@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, April 4, 2019 at 1:01 PM

To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, "Stine, Kevin (Fed)"
<kevin.stine@nist.gov>, "Dodson, Donna F. (Fed)" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: SO 2.3 Strengthen Domestic Commerce_v1+NIST (002).docx

“NIST will announce the second round of quantum resistant algorithms in Q2 FY 2019. “ is this to be
announced soon?

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 12:44 PM

To: McBride, Tim (Fed) <timothy.mcbride@nist.gov>; Stine, Kevin (Fed) <kevin.stine@nist.gov>;
Dodson, Donna F. (Fed) <donna.dodson@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: SO 2.3 Strengthen Domestic Commerce_v1+NIST (002).docx

Tim,
This is correct from my side.

From: "McBride, Tim (Fed)" <timothy.mcbride@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2019 at 11:38 AM
To: "Stine, Kevin (Fed)" <kevin.stine@nist.gov>, "Dodson, Donna F. (Fed)

<donna.dodson@nist.gov>, "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: SO 2.3 Strengthen Domestic Commerce_v1+NIST (002).docx

This is what was provided last December for SO 2.3 on encryption. See highlighted section.
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